
ADDENDUM NO. # 2
to the

INVITATION TO BID 15-046
For

ITB for T-7227 Interstate North Parkway and Riveredge Parkway
BIDS DUE: March 2, 2015 2:00 p.m.

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP.
City of Sandy Springs – Purchasing Division

Sandy Springs City Hall
7840 Roswell Road Bldg. 500

Sandy Springs, GA  30350

The following supplemental information is a being provided:

1. Question:  The list of materials lists black signals. Should this be green/black combo,
same as listed for bid 15-047?

Answer: Yes. Green body, black door, black visor (the green is West Coast
Green, or Automatic Green) Same for the hardware. The Pelco color is P30

2. Question:  The list of materials lists plastic back plates. Should this be aluminum, non-
louvered with reflective tape?

Answer: Aluminum, non-louvered with reflective 1” tape

3. Question:  Could we get a copy of the spec for the UPS? Will the UPS support the
illuminated signs in a power outage?

Answer: Refer to attached specification for power supply and cabinet. Illuminated
street name signs are not required to be supported during inverter operation.

4. The controller is shown as a 2080-1E. Should this be a 2070E?

Answer: 2070E is required

5. Which conflicts monitor is desired for this location? Should it be a 2018KCLip?

Answer: Yes. 2018KCLip required



I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 2 for the abovementioned ITB # 15-
046 and have incorporated the changes into my response.

COMPANY NAME: ____________________________________________________________________

CONTACT PERSON:  _________________________________________________________________

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________________________________

CITY: _______________________________________ STATE: _____________ ZIP: ______________

PHONE: __________________________________ FAX: : ____________________________________

EMAIL ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________

SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ___________________________

End of Addendum No. # 2


